MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MONROVIA TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE HELD THURSDAY, JANUARY 19, 2023

CONVENE: Chair Alex Tachiki convened the Regular Meeting of the Traffic Safety Committee on Thursday, January 19, 2023, at 4:01 p.m. in the Public Works Training Room, 600 South Mountain Avenue, Monrovia, California.

In attendance were Management Analysts Jocelyn Torres and Petra Beglarian and Office Administrator Amy Hsieh.

ROLL CALL: In attendance were Chair Alex Tachiki, Committee members Richard Gibson and Lori Bashford, and Secretary Sheri Bermejo.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: It was moved by Committee member Gibson, seconded by Secretary Bermejo to approve the minutes of the November 17, 2022 regular meeting. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

PUBLIC INPUT:

None.

REPORTS FROM PREVIOUS AGENDA ITEMS:

1. Req. #2022-039 – Intersection of S. Heliotrope Avenue and E. Lime Avenue. Resident requests installation of a four-way stop.

Staff Reference: Jocelyn Torres, Management Analyst Recommendation: Approve installation of a four-way stop.

It was moved by Secretary Bermejo, seconded by Committee member Gibson to approve the installation of a four-way stop at the intersection of S. Heliotrope Avenue and E. Lime Avenue. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

1. Req. #2023-001 – Median at the intersection of S. Myrtle Avenue and E. Chestnut Avenue. Resident requests installation of signage or pavement markings to improve visibility.

Staff Reference: Jocelyn Torres, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Receive public input on the request and provide staff direction.

It was moved by Committee member Gibson, seconded by Committee member Bashford to approve the installation of reflectors on the median at the intersection of S. Myrtle Avenue and E. Chestnut Avenue; Staff shall ensure that the color, style and placement are consistent with the reflectors that were installed on the median at the intersection of California Avenue and E. Duarte Road; Staff shall also present a report to the Monrovia Old Town Advisory Board (MOTAB) prior to the installation. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

2. Reg. #2023-002 - 630 W. Duarte Road. Resident requests installation of a red curb.

Staff Reference: Petra Beglarian, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Approve installation of 5 feet of red curb along Duarte Road.

It was moved by Secretary Bermejo, seconded by Committee member Bashford to approve the installation of 5 feet of red curb along Duarte Road. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

3. Req. #2023-003 – Estrella Avenue from Graydon Avenue to Bella Vista Street. Resident requests installation of speed bumps.

Staff Reference: Petra Beglarian, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Approve refresh of centerline striping and installation of speed limit signage.

Public Input:

- 1) Jeanette James, Monrovia
- 2) Allen James, Monrovia

It was moved by Committee member Gibson, seconded by Committee member Bashford to approve refresh of centerline striping and the installation of speed limit signage on Estrella Avenue between Graydon Avenue and Bella Vista Street; Staff shall also continue to monitor Estrella Avenue in order to assess the need for Tier 2 mitigation measures. The motion carried with a 4-0 vote.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND STAFF:

1. Chair Tachiki announced that Vice Chair Kevin McCune is no longer with the City of Monrovia and the Vice-Chairperson position will remain vacant until the next Committee reorganization.

SCHEDULED MEETINGS:

The next Regular Meeting of the Monrovia Traffic Safety Committee is scheduled for Thursday, February 16, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. at Public Works Training Room, 600 S. Mountain Avenue.

ADJOURNMENT: At 4:28 p.m., Chair Tachiki adjourned the meeting.